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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The original house was a 2 1/2 story central block with one
wing constructed circa-1830. Built of frame, it had one inside
end chimney, a double door, side and transom lights, pillared
portico, and a large wooden front stoop.

The house, however, was so thoroughly remodeled between.l898 .
and, 1903 that its original appearance is scarcely recognizable.
Consequently, the current appearance of the house embodies many
of the features that became prominent during the Victorian period.
The architect for the remodelling was H. M. Smith of Watson and
Huckey in Philadelphia, while the contractors were Smith and -
Conover of Bridgeton.

The house retained its central block with one wing plan. On
the exterior it has a box cornice with dentils. There are two
large pillared piazzas supported by brick tiers on the south and
east sides of the house, each of which has lattace wood-work
between the piers. The friezes around the piazzas are decorated
with carved laurel wreaths etched in black. These designs match
the carvings on the interior mantle. The house has a large center
tower with bell-shaped roof and a third floor gable with a
palladian window. A second floor doorway with an elliptical
fanlight opens unto the hood of one of the piazzas. There are
four dormer windows, two of which are pedimented and two are
arched. On one side there are two matching bays, one at the first
floor level and the second directly overhead- on the 'second :floor.
There is a third floor balcony with ballustrade. The front and
rear stoops are wooden. There is a large brick flower and. shrub
box across the front and a lean-to addition in the rear. Detached
from the house .is a small cookhouse.

On the interior, there are hard oak floors throughout, some
of which are pegged. All the ceilings are a uniform eight feet
in height. The reception hall has paneled wainscotting, a paneled
door, and a cornice. The trim around the interior doors is
symmetrically molded with corner blocks, while the trim around
the parlor windows has dentils and carved laurel wreaths above the
openings. The double window in the parlor has a swinging panel
at the bottom so that when the window is open it can also serve
as a door. The front stairs have a large square newel post
(crowned with a large urn) and culminates with the capital of an
ionic column. Each side of the newel post is fluted. The balusters
are turned and there is a wellhole under the stairway. One side
of the stairway is enclosed by a lower panel, column, and upper
opening in the form of balusters surrounding an elliptical open-
ing. The living room mantle has carvings on the frieze and a
cornice with dentils. In the dining room there is a built-in
china closet with leaded glass windows overhead. This room also
has a stringboard with dentils across the walls at the height of

the top of the door. This serves as a plate rack.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ARCHITECTURE: The Smith House is significant as a typical example
of Victorian architecture, without, of course, the excesses that
characterized some dwellings. The center tower, the large piazzas,
the third floor gable, and the two bays are all predominant fea-
tures of Victorian architecture and are found in some combination
in many of the New Jersey communities that began to grow in the
decades after the Civil War. The interior, while also Victorian

in design, is curious in that Rufus Smith, who remodeled the

house between 1898 and 1903, apparefntly expressed a preference for -
earlier detail. The carved laurel wreaths, the symmetrically R
molded door trim with corner blocks, and the large plaster cornlcesx*
are details that became popular during the early nineteenth

century and generally tended to lose favor during the late Vic- ¥
torian period. Smith, however, apparently had an eye for this

style and sought to incorporate these earlier features 1nto his
otherwise characteristic Victorian residence.

COMMERCE: Several of the owners of the Smith House devoted them-
selves to commerce and obtained local recognition as prominent
merchants. David V. M. Smith operated a blacksmith shop and sold
farm implements—in the 1850's. After his death in 1863, his wife
Elizabeth ran~'a general store until 1898. The next owner, Rufus
Smith, built and operated a large feed and farm implement supply
store. He also helped found-the First National Bank of Elmer and
served as Vice-President until 1908. His son Charles ran a Buick
agency and followed his father as Vice-President of the bank.
Another resident, J. B. Smith, was also active in the automobile
business and was also associated with the Travelers Insurance
Company for 31 years. The numerous commercial activities that
the Smiths engaged in earned them the reputation as "one of Elmer's
oldest and most respected familities." (Elmer Times, September
5, 1963, p. 1)
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)
David V. Smith House, Salem County, New Jersey

COMMUNICATIONS: The Smith House also has significance in the
field of communications in that it was the first post office in
Elmer (from 1861 until 1885). David Smith was the first post-
master and was succeeded by his wife Elizabeth in 1863.

The chain of title to the house runs as follows: David
V. Smith (builder) c. 1830; John Smith, to 1838; Joseph Pinyard,
1838-1865 (house occupied during this period by David Smith);
Elizabeth Smith, 1865-1898; Rufus Smith, 1898-1938; Charles C.
Smith, 1938-1948; John B. Smith, 1948-1956; Helen B. Smith,
1956-1963; Maurice, Evelyn and Patricia Keegan, 1963-present.
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